
    
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT No. 1 

   

To: Bidders 

From: UNDP Syria Co 

Subject:  Provision of Life skills & legal trainings  

Reference: UNDP-SYR-RFP-055R-20 

Date: 13-9-2020 

UNDP Syria Procurement Unit has received questions regarding the subject Tendering Procedure. All questions received 

to-date are documented below with respective answers.  

Questions and Answers 

1 
Q. 
A. 

It's mentioned in the TOR that the deadline is Sunday 17th of September. Did you mean Thursday 17th of 
September? 

Yes; it is  on Thursday 17th of September 2020 at 3:00 PM (Damascus time) 
 

2 

Q.  
A. 

It was mentioned in the TOR that logistics' costs is on the bidder and then again it was  mentioned that 
the logistics' costs is on you. Please clarify. 
 

All logistic costs should be on the bidder responsibility. 
 

3 
Q. 
A. 

Can the training costs be separated by governorate? 
 

The Terms of Reference specify two types of costs: 

• The first costs are within the city of Damascus . 

• The second cost are outside Damascus . 
As for the total offer, it must be covered for all the governorates referred to by the terms of 
reference. 

 

4 
Q. 
A. 

Is it possible to split the tender? I mean, can I apply for courses for one or two governorates 

only ? 

 

The tender cannot be divided, the bidder must commit to provide the required service in any of 
the areas specified within the terms of reference. 

5 
Q. 
A. 

     The beginning of the sessions and the difference between the Governarates // the schedule    .//  
 

The training schedule will be agreed with each college separately. According to the university   
  exams calendar. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNDP Syria is announcing amendment no.2 includes (Questions & Answers) of the following procurement 

opportunity Ref.UNDP-SYR-ITB-032-20, For the Rehabilitation of Pumping Stations and Drinking Water Wells 

in Al- Qamishli Countryside 

The deadline to submit your bis is still on Wed 3rd of June 2020 at 3.00 pm at Damascus time. 

To review the Procurement Notice and amendment, please tab the below link: 
 

 


